Smrutika Thoti

From: Shadab Sukri

Sent: 17 September 2024 08:29

To: Smrutika Thoti; Nimisha Jadhav; Suraj Kumbhar

Cc: Shama Nair; Ajit Singh

Subject: FW: Letter of Award- Terminal-1, Level 5, Domestic Departure

Attachments: STORE NO.12.zip; STORE NO.13.zip; Design scope format.xlsx; Project PR for Structure Consultancy - Scope.xlsx
Importance: High

Dear Smrutika,
Please upload PR for Designer & Structure Consultant.

Dear Nimisha,
Please create cost centre.

Dear Suraj,
Please take Budget approval from GD

Regards
Shadab Sukri

From: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 16 September 2024 11:48 AM

To: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Manmeet Singh Bakshi <manmeet.bakshi@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: FW: Letter of Award- Terminal-1, Level 5, Domestic Departure

Importance: High

Dear Shadab,
Please raise PR immediately for Consultant appointment.

Regards,
Shama Nair



+91 9821053476
http://www .k-hospitality.com/

CIIRRATING
Creating memaries and inspiring
happiness through food, singe 1972

From: Manmeet Singh Bakshi <manmeet.bakshi@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Monday, September 16, 2024 11:46 AM

To: Soni Viswanathan <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Gaurav Dewan <gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com>; Samarth Rastogi <samarth.rastogi@travelfoodservices.com>; Hardeep Singh
<hardeep.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: FW: Letter of Award- Terminal-1, Level 5, Domestic Departure

Importance: High

Dear Soni & Shama,
Further to the mail below, we have been awarded 2 additional locations in Terminal 1 Food Court.

e Store No. 13 — Biryani Concept to be curated by us.
e Store No.12 — Wanchai by Kylin

LOD’s for both the locations is attached.
We need to submit the design concepts for the same at the earliest.

Regards,
Manmeet

From: Manmeet Singh Bakshi

Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2024 1:37 PM

To: Faizan Khan <faizan.khan@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Business Development <bd@travelfoodservices.com>; Vipul Parikh <vipul.parikh@travelfoodservices.com>; Samarth Rastogi <samarth.rastogi@travelfoodservices.com>;
Darpan Mehta <darpan.mehta@travelfoodservices.com>; Gaurav Dewan <gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com>; Varun Kapur <varun.kapur@travelfoodservices.com>;
Deepak Kurian <deepak.kurian@travelfoodservices.com>; Vikas Kapoor <vikas.kapoor@travelfoodservices.com>; Pankaj Rathi <pankaj.r@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: FW: Letter of Award- Terminal-1, Level 5, Domestic Departure

Importance: High




Dear Faizan,
Please find the Letter Of Award for 2 outlets at T1 Domestic Food Court attached.
Kindly process further for Security Deposit & Bank Guarantee.

Regards,
Manmeet

From: Aman Deep <Aman.Deep@gmrgroup.in>

Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2024 1:30 PM

To: Gaurav Dewan <gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Darpan Mehta <darpan.mehta@travelfoodservices.com>; Manmeet Singh Bakshi <manmeet.bakshi@travelfoodservices.com>; Varun Kapur
<varun.kapur@travelfoodservices.com>; Tulika Batra <Tulika.Batra@gmrgroup.in>; Devendra Kumar Gupta <DevendraKumar.Gupta@gmrgroup.in>; Sidharth Mouli
<Sidharth.Mouli@gmrgroup.in>; Tarun Arora <Tarun.Arora@gmrgroup.in>

Subject: Letter of Award- Terminal-1, Level 5, Domestic Departure

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Gaurav,

This is with reference to the letter of award for setting up and operating F&B Outlets at New Terminal-1 Domestic Departure of IGI Airport.

We are pleased to inform you that DIAL intends to grant the License to TFS Gurgaon Airport Services Pvt. Ltd. to set up, operate, maintain and manage
Outlets at New Terminal-1 Departure, Level 5 of IGI Airport.

Please find enclosed letter of award (LOIA) in this regard.

You are requested to kindly get the original copy collected from our office and provide the acceptance of LOIA and submission of the following, as per
timelines defined in LOIA.

. Design of the Outlet - Within 7 days of issuance of LOIA
. Security Deposit - Within 10 days of issuance of LOIA

. Performance Bank Guarantee - Within 15 days of issuance of LOIA

LOD of Location is enclosed for reference. Please confirm on your availability for a Kick-off Meeting.



Please get the LOIA picked and feel free to call in case of any queries.

Warm Regards,

Aman Deep

Manager / Commercial Non Aero

Delhi International Airport Limited

Registered Office : New Udaan Bhawan, Opp. Terminal 3,
IGI Airport, New Delhi, India 110037

M: 9953035234
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This e-mail contains information which is confidential and/or legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient , you are hereby notified that any
disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-
mail in error, please destroy it and notify us by reply e-mail or by telephone. Internet E-mail messages may be subject to delays, non-delivery and
unauthorised alterations and we shall not be responsible for the consequence(s) in such event(s). All reasonable precautions have been taken to
ensure no viruses are present in this E-mail. We cannot accept responsibility for loss or damage arising from the use of this E-mail or attachments
and recommend that you subject these to your virus checking procedures prior to use.



